
From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 4:31 PM
To: Cooper, Jessica (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: 2015-557 Edwards FOIA
Attachments: 2015-557 Edwards FOIA Assign.doc; ATT00001.htm; FOIA Request records on blood lead studies and associated discussion in Flint; ATT00002.htm

See attached, new FOIA. I can see the assignment, but not the actual request (may be something funky about my iPad and what it does or doesn't show?). Can you all see the actual FOIA request in what I am forwarding? I'll try to access later on my laptop. But if you all can start looking at this now, see if you have any questions or concerns, etc, I would appreciate it!

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colston, Leslie (DHHS)" <ColstonL@michigan.gov>
Date: November 2, 2015 at 2:56:45 PM CST
To: "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Fink, Brenda (DHHS)" <FinkB@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Lounds, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <LoundsE@michigan.gov>, "Mayes, Nanette (DHHS)" <MayesN@michigan.gov>, "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: 2015-557 Edwards FOIA

Hi Nancy,

This is a new FOIA request from Edwards. Please respond to the FOIA email address below and copy Paula Anderson.

Brenda said to feel free to give her a call, and it can be outside of work hours. Thanks.

DUE: 11-5-15

From: Anderson, Paula (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Cc: Colston, Leslie (DHHS); Bouters, Janese (DHHS)
Subject: FW: 2015-557 Edwards FOIA
Importance: High

New FOIA (Edwards) attached. Please respond to MDHHS-FOIA@michigan.gov and copy me. Due date: 11/5/15. Thanks.

From: MDHHS-FOIA
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Anderson, Paula (DHHS)
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Lawson, Brenda (DHHS)

Subject: 2015-557 Edwards FOIA

Importance: High

Paula-

Attached is a new FOIA request/assign sheet. The due date for info to me from your program area is **November 5, 2015. Jennifer, I will forward to you any info I receive from the program area before I respond to the requester on the Flint water blood lead studies on children in Flint MI 2014-present.**

Thanks, Christine

Christine S. Dingee, Assistant FOIA Coordinator
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Legal Affairs and FOIA
201 Townsend St
Lansing, MI 48913
T: 517-241-5794
F: 517-241-1200